
WESTCHESTE1R COUNTY 

Vedat Gashi Chairman of the Boar Legislator, 4th Distri t 

TO: Ho . Jewel Williams Johnson 
Ch ir, Budget & Appropriations 

Ho . David Tubiolo 

BOARD OF LEGISLATORS 

Ch
j
ir, Parks & Environment 

� Ho . Vedat Gashi { � FROM: 
Ch • rman of the Board 

DATE: 

RE: Leg slative Packet: Real Property Purchase: 311 Welcher Avenue, Peekskill 

As Chairman ofth Board of Legislators, I am placing the below items directly into the Committees on 
Budget & Appropr ations and Parks & Environment. 

Thank you. 

(ID: 2024-573) E RES-311 Welcher Avenue Peekskill: 
An ENVIRONME T AL RESOLUTION determining that there will be no significant adverse impact on 
the environment fr m the proposed lease amendment. 

(ID: 2024-574) BO D ACT-BLAIA-Parkland and Historical Preservation Pr m-311 Welcher Avenue 
Peekskill: 
A BOND ACT aut orizing the issuance of ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND ($100,000) DOLLARS in 
bonds of Westches er County to finance Capital Project BLAlA-Parkland and Historical Preservation 
Program-311 Wel er Avenue, Peekskill. 

(ID: 2024-575) A T-Land Ac uisition-311 Welcher Avenue Peekskill: 
AN ACT authorizi g the County of Westchester to purchase real property located 311 Welcher Avenue 
in Peekskill, ew ork. 

CC: James Silv ,rberg 
Marcelo Fi eroa 
Dylan Trag 
Sunday Va derberg 

Tel: (914) 995-2848 • Fax: (914) 995-3884 • E-mail: Gashi@westchesterlegislators.com 
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